RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE LARAMIE COUNTY
COMMUNITY JUVENILE SERVICES JOINT POWERS BOARD”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming, that Carla
Thurin, shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Laramie County Community Juvenile
Services Joint Powers Board; to serve as the designated representative of the Laramie County
School District #2 to the Board; to perform the duties of said Board according to law; and to
complete a term starting July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2026.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED the day of ,2023.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

Laramie Colinty Afforney’sOffice

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Laramie County Community
Juvenile Services Joint Powers Board.

LARAMIE COUNTY COMMUNITY JUVENILE
SERVICES JOINT POWERS BOARD

Signature Date

Witness Date




Jessica Bennetts

From: Tim Thorson <tim@thorsononline.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Jessica Bennetts; Holly Martinez
Subject: Re: Juvenile services JPB Quesion

Attention: This email message is from an external(non-County) email address. Please exercise caution and/or verify
authenticity before opening the email/attachments/links from an email you aren't expecting.

Thank you, Jessica! I'm copying Holly Martinez in the Mayor's Office on this email since she coordinates the city's board
appointments.

We have five board positions up for appointment this year and at least two of them are going to be new staff moving
into existing positions. These five positions are all related to specific organizations and require both city and county
appointments.

Three of the members whose terms expire can be re-appointed:

Carla Thurin, Laramie County School District #2
Kathy Emmons, Cheyenne - Laramie County Health Department
Jeff O'Holleran, Laramie County District Attorney's office

Two positions need replacements and | am sending applications to those folks which | will forward to both of you
asap.

Lt. Eric Kent, Laramie County Sheriff's Department - to be replaced by Lieutenant Johnson since Lt. Kent is retiring in
August.
Capt. David Janes, Cheyenne PD - to be replaced by another CPD officer.

Tim Thorson

Thorson Development Consulting
307-256-7092
tim@thorsononline.com

On Fri, May 5, 2023 at 1:30 PM lessica Bennetts <Jessica.Bennetts@laramiecountywy.gov> wrote:

Hello Tim,
I was going through our Board members and terms for the Commissioner’s office, and | noticed that there are a couple

of members terms that are getting ready to expire in June on the Juvenile services JPB. Can we get the names of the
individuals who are either replacing or reinstating for those members? | appreciate your help with this!

Thank You

Jessica Bennetts



